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Background

The Dingle Memorial Anthrax Vaccine Justice Act
of 2019 (MAVJA) was inspired by the original
dutiful diligence and persistence of an Airman of
the United States Air Force on behalf of all
servicemembers. LtCol Russell E. Dingle passed
away in 2005, but his seminal work identifying the
illegalities associated with the anthrax vaccine
mandate led to the immunization’s overdue FDA
licensure on Dec 19th, 2005. Record corrections
prior to that date are simply the right thing to do,
since the earlier order violated 10 USC § 1107.
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116TH CONGRESS
1st Session

H.R.

To require the Department of Defense to correct the records of servicemembers
previously punished for refusing to submit to anthrax vaccine prior to the
immunization’s court-ordered final order publication in the Federal Register December
19, 2005.

IN THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
Mr Hoyer introduced the following bill; which was referred to the Committee
on

A BILL

To correct the records of the United States Department of
Defense servicemembers previously punished for refusing
to take Anthrax Vaccine Adsorbed prior to December 19,
2005.

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives of the
United States of America in Congress assembled,

SECTION 1. SHORT TITLE.

This Act may be cited as “Lt Col Russ Dingle Memorial Anthrax
Vaccine Justice Act of 2019”
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September 11, 2001




Three Significant Events
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SPECIAL REWARD
we 92.9 Million

For information leading to the arrest and conviction of the individual(s)
responsible for the mailing of letters containing anthrax to the New York Post,
Tom Brokaw at NBC, Senator Tom Daschle and Senator Patrick Leahy:
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AS A RESULT OF EXPOSURE TO ANTHRAX,
FIVE (5) PEOPLE HAVE DIED.

The person responsible for these deaths...
« Likely has a scientific background/work history which may include a
specific familiarity with anthrax
+ Has a level of comfort in and around the Trenton, NJ area due to
present or prior association

Anyone having information, contact America's Most Wanted at
1-800-CRIME TV or the FBI via e-mail at amerithrax@fbi.gov

All information will be held in strict confidence. Reward payment will
be made in accordance with the conditions of Postal Service Reward
Poster 296, dated February 2000. Source of reward funds:

U.S. Postal Service and FBI $2,000,000; ADVO, Inc. $500,000.




The United States Department of Justice

FBI concluded the attacks
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AMERITHRAX INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY

Released Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act
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e The FEBIl was given evidence

THE WHITE HOUSE

showing that the White House - —Ton
and Senator Daschle WHIE Hogggmm'
questioned the vaccine and S R
punishments of our troops, Mmmiwmon PAUL WOLFOWITZ
until the anthrax attacks. ey KARL ROVE

SUBJECTY GULF WAR SYNDROME AND ANTHRAX

e Excerpt from Sen Daschle

Here is material which has been sent to me by Ross Perot regarding the Gulf War Syndrome, as

well as somie material on the Anthrax vaccine problem.,
Iette r to Sec Def Ru mee I d e He also offéred me a packet of materials from the Lydon LaRouche crowd about Richard
“...the Defense Department has already taken Armitsgs, i1 tumed im down.
. . . . . 1 do think we need 10 examine the issues of both Gulf War Syndrome and the Anthrax vaccine
disciplinary action against a number of people and how they can be dealt with, They arc political problems for us. -

who have refused to take or administer the
anthrax vaccination and has stated its intention to
pursue legal action against others who act
similarly in the future. Although a number of
questions about the safety and effectiveness of
the anthrax vaccination would appear to remain
unanswered, the Pentagon has made it clear that
it does not intend to revisit either the
punishments already meted out or its decision to .
discipline those who act similarly in the future.” ‘ wWo0s554 01
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g US Scrvicemembers were
B the “guinea pigs” and Legally
jeme Disadvantaged

"8 Once the court case of Doe v Rumsfeld
A& [341F.Supp.2d 1,16 (D.D.C.2004)] was
v “ concluded, the court determined that
&= the Government’s position “was not
substantially justified”, buttressing it’s
previous opinion that The Department
of Defense may not make troops serve as
“quinea pigs”.




New Information

As of 30 Oct 2019 a US Marine
Sergeant who was Court Martialed in
2003 had his case completely
overturned!

After exhausting all administrative
remedies available, the Board
effectively reversed his punishment,
including opening the door for him to
return to Uniform and restoring him to
his previous rank.




New Information

That Marine worked diligently with the
aid of others who had pieces of the
puzzle, putting his life back together
while collecting bits of information to
eventually exonerate himself.

It took 16 years...




New Information

But....

There are other Veterans who are
similarly situated, who don’t have the
puzzle pieces and don’t know how to
effectively petition their case.




This is exactly what MAVJA is about




The Bill is destined to be an
exoneration for all Veterans
who refused prior to Dec
2005 and to work on an
automatic basis.



Because....

It's the right thing to do!
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